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Re:  Notification of Resumption of Licensed Operations
Cumulus Licensing LL.C
Station KTCX(FM), Beaumont, Texas
Facility Identifier Number 4462
File Number BSTA-20130805SADF

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, submitted in triplicate on behalf of Cumulus Licensing LLC, notifies the
FCC that Station KTCX(FM) is currently operating according to its license. A new
transmitter was installed successfully and, on the evening of October 8, 2013,
KTCX returned to full power, therefore, Special Temporary Authority is no longer
required.

If there are any questions about this Notification, please contact undersigned
counsel for Cumulus Licensing LLC.

Sincerely,

iy

o Mr. Dale Bickel, Media Bureau, Audio Division, FCC
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